
From: Hon, Andrew
To: tecribbe@tva.gov
Cc: jwshea@tva.gov; Wilson, George; Poole, Justin; Lyon, Fred
Subject: Alt Source Term for Fuel Handling Accident Amendment request (WBN-TS-11-19) deficiencies need to be

supplemented
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 11:29:00 AM

Terry,
 
During the acceptance for review process of your June 13, 2012 amendment request, we
identified the following deficiencies that need to be supplemented to your submittal before
we can proceed with the review:
 

·         What operator actions, if any, were added, deleted, or changed, including
actions credited in the UFSAR Accident Analysis.

·         Changes, additions, or deletions of procedures for these affected operator
actions, if any.

·         Changes, additions, or deletions to training for these affected operator
actions, if any.

 
We are requesting a conference call with you ASAP to see if you can provide this
supplement in less than 10 days.
 
 
Andy Hon, PE
Project Manager
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing, Watts Bar Special Project
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
301-415-8480
andrew.hon@nrc.gov
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